DERRY RAHADIANSYAH

derry567@gmail.com @

0822-1614-9440 / 0878-2536-7371

Komp. Griya Pratama Asri Blok D8 Jl. Sekemala Kel. Pasanggrahan Kec. Ujung Berung Kota Bandung

Bandung 2021

Human Capital

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

I am writing to express my interest in securing a position in your company. I am a associate degree of politeknik LPKIA bandung, specializing in business administration department . I come from a solid technical background with a strong interest in business, operational and service. I have maintained a 3.30 GPA through a well-balanced program of study, which is not only very analytical and technical by nature but also helps to build leadership and team building qualities. I believe my academic background, business knowledge and industry experiences have provided me with the credentials needed to thrive as an Associate.

Prior to my company before, i'am well trained in project administration, public speaking, customer service and lead the operational. I do a lot of job cause basically i'am happy to learn a new position.

I would appreciate the opportunity to interview, Please find enclosed my resume for your review. I can be reached via email at derry567@gmail.com or by phone at 0822-1614-9440. I enthusiastically look forward to hearing from you soon.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely

Derry Rahadiansyah

DERRY RAHADIANSYAH



- **EXPERIENCE**
- Trifa Raya Laboratories

2005 - 2006

CSO & Sales Motoris Spv Taking Order Collet invoice Prepare goods for sales motoris Recap sales data Maintenance Client

PT. Loreal Indonesia

2009 - 2011

Commercial Operational Analys Recap sales data Analys sales data Manage operational office finance Brief sales basic on analys Advice Strategic sales to regional manager

PT Para Bandung Propertindo / Trans Studio Bandung

2011 - 2013

Customer service Spv & Asst. Manager Operations Manage team operation Make a decision for complaining Explain the product to customer Manage all rides save and usefull

PT WIKA Realty

2013 - 2019

Finance & Operation Staff
Maintenance customer
Reminding customer about payment
Handling problem and make a solution
Recap cash in
Legal operations

PT Pelana Surya Kencana

Mei 2020 - -

Marketing & Production Leader Freelance at PT Pelana (Garment Industries) As a marketing and production leader Control the material Control tge production Make sure production going as timeline Control the packing

- **EDUCATION**
 - Bina Sarana Informatika

2005

Diploma 1 3,1

- CONTACT
- @ derry567@gmail.com
- **** 0822-1614-9440 / 0878-2536-7371
- ♥ Komp. Griya Pratama Asri Blok D8 Jl. Sekemala Kel. Pasanggrahan Kec. Ujung Berung Kota Bandung
- **SKILLS**

Manage Team, Ms. Office, English Speak

REFERENCE

Linda Tampi - "Trans Studio Bandung" General Manager

Teti Mulyati - "PT WIKA Realty " Head Of Finance



2009 Diploma 3 3,30

OBJECTIVE

I make a SOP for customer service at trans studio at the first cause they don't have it before and preparation team before grand opening to make sure that all system and rides going well. I make a new concept of collecting from a debt. Colletor to a buying consultant, and it works prove by outstanding company reduce until 70%

PROJECTS

Interior contractor

Make a billboard of hotel puri setiabudhi, restoran sign and direction sign

Interior Contractor

Make a mood board design of interior in apartmn Tamansari panoramic, make the furniture and set in room including set the electricity equipment

Totally almost 20 units of apartment in panoramic

Operator apartment rental

Operating rental apartments Including dealing price with owner, dealing with OTA or Virtual operator hotel, promotion and operational detail in location

Property agent

Agent Selling and buying property including all process (tax, legal, administration) and manage the property